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Dear 8ir:-

P.O. BoX 752 v
KAMLOOPS, B.C.

Junelﬁznd.fllgza.

Further to my EK=G-37 of the 2ist inat.,
referring to the timber situation on the Tobaceo
Plains Reserve, "I am now in receipt of a letter
from Mr. Farmer F.S: Ryckman of the Kootenay Agency,
in which he states that in agcordance with my in-
structions he visgited Tobacco Plains Reserve. I
beg to encloee copy of the said letter.

You will see that the gist of the gsaid
letter is to the effect that he as already mentioned
in my previoug letter there is an awful lot of waste.
However, it meems to be 80 much that Mr. Ryeckman
gecems disposed to think that he could not make an
accurate enough scale.

If you will kindly, therefore, let me
know whether a ligensed scaler should be employed
or whether a rough scale done by Mr., Ryckman would
be sufficient, I will write instructions to the
Kootenay Agency accordingly.

Pleage also let me have instructions re-

garding the paragraph about thé trees that have
blown down.

Yours truly,

8efrmp 4

(Geo. S{/PragnellJ
GEP/8. . Inspector of Indian Agencies.

The Secretary,
Dapa:_tm-ar;t of Indian Affairs,
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